

St. Gluvias Parish Council

CLERK. Mary Gosling. 3 Cliff Terrace, Portreath, TR16 4LE.
Tel 01209 842255 email stgluviasparishcouncil@gmail.com

WEBSITE www.stgluviasparishcouncil.com

Minutes of the meeting held on 11th February 2019 at the Community Hall, Ponsanooth

020/019 Present: Chairman Cllr. Mrs M Ferris, Vice Chairman Cllr. Mrs E Williams, Cllr. Mrs M Manetta, Cllr. C Trewern, Cllr. C Daly, Cllr. M Beckett and, CC Mr. P. Williams, Cllr. S. Carlyon, Clerk M. Gosling, Members of the public.

021/19 Apologies for absence There were no apologies for absence

022/18 Declarations of interest were received from; Cllr. Daly as a member of the PPFA and as a Planning Officer at Cornwall Council.

Public participation

023/19 During the time for public participation the following issues we raised.

- a. A petition signed by 68 Parish residents was presented to members of the council to confirm and reinforce the objection to planning application PA18/10275 - Land Adjoining 33 Trevonnen Road Ponsanooth TR3 7AZA.
- b. A request was made for an update on the resurfacing of Lower Treluswell, (Reference minute 96/18). Members of the public reconfirmed the distress the road noise is causing them, and that the road surface, traffic speed and volume is the cause. An update was given by CCC Mr Williams. A request was also made to consider a speed limit reduction to help the situation.
- c. Members of the public requested an update on EDG0913 Ponsanooth Crossing Facilities/Waiting Restrictions, (minute number 124/18). Members of the public were concerned that there was not enough time to feed back on the consultation and are still concerned that there is not enough visibility at the crossing point, the new bus stop is adding risk, the only way to make it safe is to add traffic lights and did the proposal considered a service vehicle access with the new road structure. Members of the Council confirmed that the final proposal will take into consideration all comments sent to the consultants. It was also confirmed that the proposal from highways has been informed by a road safety audit.

Signing of minutes.

024/19 To sign as a true and correct record the minutes of the meeting held 14th January 2018.

Corrections were added and signed by Cllr M Ferris
Signed by Cllr M Ferris, proposed by Cllr M Beckett.

025/19 To sign as a true and correct record the minutes of the Finance Sub-Committee meeting held on the 4th February 2019.

Signed by Cllr M Ferris, Proposed by Cllr E Williams.

St. Gluvias Parish Council

026/19 The chairman received a letter of resignation from Cllr Maria Manetta. The Chairman thanked Cllr Manetta on behalf of the Council for her valued contribution and dedication to the Council and community and wished her well in her continued work with Ponsanooth Community Hall.

027/19 CCC Peter Williams Reported

- a. He is progressing with the Cosawes bus shelter.
- b. Awaiting a conclusion from the road safety audit at Treluswell

Correspondence

028/19 A request for support to improve road safety at Malthouse Close was received. CCC Peter Williams ask the Clerk to forward details.

029/19 The Local Maintenance Partnership proposal was received and considered. The Council voted against the proposal.

030/19 Information on the Polling Places Review which is to happen in March, was shared.

031/19 Cllr Chris Trewern presented information on kerb cleaning for the Parish. Item to be added to next month's agenda, the Clerk to contact Cormac for information on health and safety and cost element.

032/19 EDG1563 Stickenbridge/ Froghill junction proposals were received.

Finance

033/19 The Handy man tasks were agreed.

034/19 It was agreed to move forward with the Clerk's Pension.

035/19 Cllr Martin Beckett agreed to be a bank signatory

036/19 Authorisation of payments due

- a. Clerks salary.
- b. Handyman invoice.
- c. SWALEC bill for Nov 18, Dec 18 and Jan 19 £269.93
- d. Hall fees £22.50
- e. Working with Council training £360.00

Proposed by Cllr M Ferris, seconded by Cllr E Williams

Date of next meeting, Monday 11th March 19
The meeting closed at 10.15pm

St. Gluvias Parish Council